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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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September 21, 2005

MEMORANDUM | SENS“NE

TO: ~ THE COMMISSION

STAFF DIRECTOR

ROBERT J. COSTA
DEPUTY STAFF D CTOR

FROM:~ - JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT ST DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2005 MID-YEAR
REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a name of a political committee and its treasurer who failed to file, or failed to
timely file, the 2005 Mid-Year Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On June 27, 2005,
Prior Notice was sent to the political committee and treasurer, informing them that the Mid-Year

Report was due on July 31, 2005. The report covered the reporting period from January 1, 2005
through June 30, 2005.

The committee listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report failed to file the report. In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, this
committee should be assessed the civil money penalty highlighted on the report attached.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committee and its treasurer listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the approljj)riate mailgram.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'

Washington, DC 20463 SENSITEVE

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:00

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: Tuesday, September 27, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: RTB Recommendation — 2005 Mid Year Report For The _
. Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division dated September 21, 2005.

() | approve the recommendation(s)

() 1 object to the recommendation(s)

() . | am recused from voting

COMMENTS:

DATE: _ | SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY

THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later.than date and
time shown above. '

* FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
’ )
RTB Recommendation - 2005 Mid Year ) AF #1425
Report For The Administrative Fines )
Program. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 26, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to
take the following actions in AF #1425:

1. Find reason to believe that Monroe County Democratic Committee

and Kay Sisung, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be
$5,500. '

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Coinmissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary pf the Commission

N
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1 WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CMGM TG:KAY SISUNG
) MONROE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
1S E 1ST S7
MONROE M1 48161-2166

FEDERAL ELECTION CCOMMITTEE
ELIZABETH GOINGS

999 E ST« NMW

WASHINGTCN DC 20463

SEPTEMBER 29, 2005

KAY SISUNG .

MONRQOE CGUNTY ODEMOCRATIC CCMMITTEE
19 EAST FIRST STREET

MONRQJE M1 48161

00376384
AF#: 1425

DEAR KAY SISUNG:

THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971y AS AMENDED (™THE
ACT®), REQUIRES THAY YOUR COMMITTEE FILE A MID YEAR REPORT OF
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS IN ANY CALENDAR YEAR GTHER THAN ONE
DURING WHICH A REGULARLY SCHECULED GENERAL ELECTICN IS5 HELDe THIS
REPORTy COVERING THE PERIOC THRCUGH JUNE 3CTHs, SHALL 3E FILED NO
LATER THAN JULf 315Te 2 UeSele 434(A). YOU WERE PREVIDUSLY
NOTIFIED OF THE DUE DATE FCR THIS REPORT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION (™FEC®) INDICATE THAT THIS REPORT WAS NCOT FILED
WITHIN THIRTY {(30) DAYS GF THE DUE DATEe. YOU SHOULC FILE THE REPORT
IF YOU HAVE NOT ALREACY DONE 50

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENDED IN 1995 T0O PERMIT THE FEC TGO IMPDSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIGNS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 4341A)e 2 UeSeCe 437G61{ANl4)e ON 09720/20C54 THE FECT
FOUND THAT THERE 1S REASON TC BELIEVE (™RTa™) THAYT HMUNROE COQUNTY
DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE AND YOUy AS TREASURERs VIOLATED 2 UeSeCls 434t4)
BY FAILING TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPORT OGN CR BEFCGRE JULY 315Te. BADSED
ON THE FEC*S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CefeRe 11lie43,
THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MCNEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTB S5TAGE
IS $59500. IT IS DUE BY 11705705 AND IS BASED ON THESE FACTUORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY GF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SeNSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: 3$17500C

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: NOT FILED

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIVIL MCNEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: O

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVii MONEY PENMALTY, SEND THE ENCLOSED

RN

O
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REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT 10 THE FEC AT THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3.
D UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMEMNT, THE FEC WILL SEND YCU A FINAL
DETERMINATION LETTER.

b TG CHALLENGE THE RTB FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY

PENALTYs YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPUNSEs INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND

] ON PAGE ONEy TO THE FEC®S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWs 999 &
STREETy NW, WASHINGTONs DC 20463 YOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY 11705705, YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASON(S) WHY

D YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL ONLY CCNSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

D BY THE FECe OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MURE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WtRE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL AND
PREVENTEL YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MANNERe. YOUR

.M RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASON(S) AND

. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATIONe THE FEC STRONGLY ENCCOURAGES THAT ODOCUMENTS

¥ BE SUBMNITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAVITS OR DECLARATIONSe EXAMPLES OF

b CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSIDEREC EXTRAGROINARY INCLUDE» BUT

o ARE NOT LIMITED TOs NEGLIGENCE, PROBLEMS WITH VENDORS OR

Iy CONTRACTCORSy STAFF ILLNESSes COMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR

» CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CeFaeRe 111.35(8){1)(11]1) AND {4).

i YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIHMELY FASHION DURINU THE

t] ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE CEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TC

qL PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2

' U.SOCO 4376‘ 11;‘ CCF.R. 111'38. . .

IF YOU INTEND TO BE REFRESENTED BY CCUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE

® OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe YOU SHCULD PROVIDEs IN WRITINGY

THE NAMEs ADDRESS AND TELEFPHONE NUMBER OF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE

COUNSEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TGO THIS

CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

If YOU DC NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTY (OR SUBMIT A
CHALLENGE

If YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MUNEY PENALTY CR SUBHIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL OETERMINATION THAT MONROE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSelo
434(A) AND ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PeNALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEL THROUGH THC ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS MWILL BE SUBJECT TGO THE CEST COLLECTION ACT OF '
1982("DCAY)AS AMENDED 8Y THE CEBT COLLECTICN IMPROVEMENT ACLT OF
1996y 31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEC. THE FEC HMAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZEC AND REQUIREC 8Y THE OCAs AS AMENDED,
INCLUDING TRANSFER TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTICNe 11 CeFeRse 11145,

THIS MATTER wWAS GENERATED BASED ON INFCRMATION ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF CARRYING CUT 1TSS SUPERVISGCRY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSele 437G1ANL2). 1T WILL REMAIN UCNFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UeSele 437GULAN(4)(B) AND 437G(A)(12)(A) UNTIL
iT IS PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCROANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe
111ie42y UNLESS I YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YLU #WISH THE
MATTER TC Bt MAOE PUBLIC.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC®S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM,
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICONS, IS LOCATED AT THE FEC'S MWEBSITE AT
WHW.FEC.GOVe IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYy PLEASE CCNTACT ELIZABETH GOINGS IN
THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT OUR TGLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(AT THE PROMPT PRESS 5) OR 1202)694-1130. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSIGN OF A CHALLENGEs PLEASE CCONTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS 0» THEN EXTa 1660) CR (202)694-1660.

SINCERELY
SCOTT Ee« THGMAS
CHAIRMAN

* * » * % * » * * * x % %

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 (eFsRe
111.43y THE AMOUNT OF YCUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATEB AT THE RTS8
STAGE IS $59500 FOR THE 2005 MID YEAR REPCRTe

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MONEY ORDEKRK MADE
PAYABLE 7O THE FEDERAL ELECTICON COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADORESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
Pe.0. 80X 95218z
STe LOUISy MO €3195-2182

IF YOU CHOUSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT B8Y (OURIER OR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERY, PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
Ue Se BANK - GUVERNMENT LOCKELX
FEC #952182
1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
STe LOUIS» MO 63101

THE REMITTYANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE DUE 8Y 11/05/05. UPON
RECEIPT CF YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YGU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THEE PORTION BELCH WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- — - - D S D S WS A G S D S WD W WD WD M D AP D D D W D D - W - M W 0 - - - -

FOR: MONRQE c¢UNTv DEMOCRATIC CCMMITTEE
FEC ID#: (C00376384

AFB: 1425

PAYMENT OUE DATE: 11/05/05

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5950¢C

s
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' THROUGH: ~ ROBERTJ: COSTA

EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION’

. November10, 2005 -

ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR ~

ASSISTANT STAFRDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION .

- SUBJECT: = _ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION |

- RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2005 MID-YEAR REPORT-

v

o In. a'ct;:_Q’fdanée ‘with 11 .I'C.FR 111.34,  the Commission’ shall send a final

.- determination notice to those respondents that have not paid the civil money penalty. -
- RAD Recommendation

" (1)Make final determinations that the. political committee  and its treasurer on the -

 @)'Send the appropriste mailgram.

) o WASINGTON DG Jodes T T ZEBS NUV‘ pPRW

TO:* . THECOMMISSION =

: - Attached is the nar'n"é,of"hlpol_i_tibalfco_rmiiittée"and its treasurer against which the
_ . Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and. assessed a proposed civil money.

- penalty calculated at RTB for. failure to file the 2005 Mid-Year Report. The committee -
" has been given at least forty.(40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to

attached list violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil moriey penalty so indicated. N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SE%STEVE

Washington, DC 20463

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, November 10, 2005 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

ASUBJECT: Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation
For The 2005 Mid-Year Report. Memorandum from the Assistant -
Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division dated November 10, 2005.

() | approve the recommendation(s)

() | object to the recommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting

COMMENTS: _

DATE: SIGNATURE: |

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY

THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above. '

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Administrative Fines Final Determination ) AF 1425
Recommendation For The 2005 Mid- )
Year Report. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on November 16, 2005, the Commisstion decided by a vote of 5-0 to

take the following actions in AF 14251

l. Make a final determination that Monroe County Democratic
Committee and Kay Sisung, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty in the amount of
$5,500.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
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! WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CHMGNM TO2KAY SISUNG ’
: MUONROE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
19 £ 15T ST
MOGNROE M1 48161-216%

CHRIS RITCHIE

FEDERAL ELECTION CCOMMISSIOA
999 £ ST NW ;

WASHINGTCN DC 20463

NOVEMBER 17, 2005

KAY SISUNG

MONROE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CCMMITTEE
19 EAST FIRST STREET

MCNROE MI 48161

00376384
AF# 1423

BEAR KAY SISUNG,

ON 09726720059 THE FEDERAL ELECTION CCOMMISSIGN ("FEC™) FOUND
REASON TG BELIEVE {("RT8Y) THAT MONRUE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
AND YOUy A5 TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 4341A) FCR FAILING 7O
TIMELY FILE THE 2005 MID-YEAR REPORT. BY MAILGRAM DATED 09/29/05,
THE FEC SENT YOU NGTYIFICATION OF THE RTE2 FINDING THAT INCLUDED A
CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RT3 STAGE COF $5,500 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CefeRe 111s43« WITHIN
40 DAY3 OF THE FEC'S RT3 FINDINGs YOU WERE REQUIRED TO EITHER :
TRANSMIT PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSE CHALLENGING EITHER THE RTS8 FINDING OR THE CALCULATED
CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

THE FEC DID NOT RECEIVE PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL HONEY
PENALTY OR YOUR WRITTEN RESPCNSE WITHIN THE TIME PERMITTED.
THEREFQREs THE FEl MADE A FINAL DETERMINATICON ON 1171672005 THAT
YOUs AS TREASURERs AND MONROE COUNTY DEMCCRATIC CCHMMITTEE VIOLATED 2
UseSeCe 434(A) AND ASSESSED A CIVIL MCKEY PENALTY IN THE AMOUNT OF 3
59500 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRse 111e43. THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
IS BASED ON THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPURT: NOT SENSITIVE

LEVEL CF ACTIVITY: 3$183,121

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS VIOLATICNS: O NUMBER OF CJAYS LATE: NOT
FILED

TG0 PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

T3 PAY THE#CIVIL MONEY PENALTYs SEND THE ENCLCSED FORM AND YOUR
PAYMENT TO THE AODRESS ON PACGE 3 WITHIN 20 DAYS OF RECEIPT GF THIS
LETTER. ‘
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IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEL THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE CEBT COLLECTIGN ACT OF i982
{"DCA™)y AS AMENDED BY THE DEBT COLLECTICN IMPROVEMENT ACLT OF 1996
("DCIA™)y 31 UeSels 3701 ET SEGe IF YOU CC NOT PAY THIS DEBT WITHIN
30 DAYS (OR FILE A WRITTEN PETITION TO A FEDERAL CISTRICT COURT -
SEE BELOW)e THE! FEC WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO THE Ue.Se DEPARTMENT OF
THE TREASURY {"TREASURY"™) FOR CCOLLECTION. WITHIN 5 DAYS OF ITS
TRANSFER TO TREASURYy TREASURY wWILL CUONTACT THE DEBTOR AND REQUEST
PAYMENT. TREASURY CURRENTLY CHARGES A FEE OF 18% OF THE CIVIL MONEY,
PENALTY FOR ITS COLLECTICN SERVICES. THE FEE WILL 8SE ADDED TO THE
AMOUNT OF THE CIVIL MCONEY FENALTY THAT YCU GWEe SHGULD
TREASURYATTEMPTS FAIL, TREASURY WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO A PRIVATE
COLLECTIGN AGENLY ("PCA™)e IF THE DEBT 1S REFERRED TO A PCas THE
TREASURY AND PCA COLLECT A FEE Gf 28% OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
AMOUNT WHICH WILL BE ACDEOC TO THE AMOUNT CF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.
IF THE DEBT REMAINS UNPAIDs TREASURY MAY RECCMMEND THAT THE FEC
REFER THE MATTER TO THE LDEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE FOR LITIGATION.

IF YOU CKOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL CETERMINATION GR CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY .

I1f YOU CHOOSE TGO APPEAL THE FINAL ODETERMINATION, YOU SHOULD
SUBMIT A WRITTEN PETITION, WITHIN 30 CAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS LETTER)
TO THE DISTRICT COURT CF THE UNITED STATES FOR THE DISTRICT IN wHICLH
THE COMMITTEE OR YOU ReSIDEs, OR TRANSACT BUSINESSs RZQUESTING THAT
THE FINAL DETERMINATION 8& MCDIFIED OR SET ASIDEs SEE 2 UeSele
437GLA)(4I(CHILITI). YOUR FAILURE TG RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY
FASHION CURING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER
OF THE RESPONDENTRIGHT TG PRESENT SUlH ARGUMENT IN A PETITICON TO THE
CISTRILT COURT UNDER 2 UeSela 437Ge 11 (eFeRe 111.38,

THE CONFIDENTIALITY PRCVISICONS AT 2 UeSeCe 437G(A)(12) NC LONGER
APPLY AND THIS MATTER 15 NCW PUBLICe THE FILE WILL BE HMADE A PART
OF THE PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TG 11 CeFeRe 111.4218)e ALTHOUGH THE
FILE MUST BE PLACEL ON THE PUBLIC RECORD WITHIN THIRTY {(30) DAYS
FRGM THE DATE (OF THE COMMISSIONNGTIFICATIONs THIS CQULD OCCUR AT
ANYTIME FCLLOWING CERTIFICATICN OF THE CCHMMISSICNVYGTE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE CIVIL
MONEY PENALTYs PLEASE CONTACT CHRIS RITCHIE AT FEDERAL ELECTION
CCMMISSICNy 999 £ S5Tes NWy WASHINGTONy CC 20463y OR ON QUR TOLL FREE
NUMBER (£00)424-9530 (AT THRE PRCMPTy PRESS 510R (202)694-11i30.

SINCERELY,

SCOTT £ THOMAS
CHAIRMAN

ADMINISTRATIVE FIRE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE wiTH THE SCHECDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
111e43y THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS $595CC FOR THE 2005 MIU~-YEAR
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REPORT.

" THIS PENALTY SHCULC BE PAID BY CHECK CR MONEY OROER MADE PAYABLE
TO THE FECERAL 'ELECTIGN COMMISSION. IT SACULD BE SENT BY MAlL 70:

FEDERAL ELECTICN CGMMISSION
PC ‘80X 9521482
STe LOUISy MO €3195-2182

IF YCU CHOOSE TC SEND YOUR PAYMENT 8Y COURIER CR GVERNIGHf
DELIVERY,y PLEASE USE THIS ADCRESS:

UeSe SANK - GUVERNMENT LOCKEBLX
FEC #952182
1005 CONVENTICN PLAZA
STe LOUISs MG €31C1
THE FORM AND PAYMENT ARE OUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF ReCEIPT OF THIS
LETTER '

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- =D WD D WD W R G D AR A - . P D - - - D W e VIS A WD W - - ———— -

FOR: MONRGE COUNTY CEMOCRATIC COMMITTES
FEC 1D#: CO0376384
AFH: 1425

PAYMENT AMOUNT OUE: 3359500
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SUBSEQUENT TO THE NOVEMBER 10, 20056 MEMORANDUM TO THE
COMMISSION IN WHICH THEY WERE LISTED AS NOT HAVING PAID, THE
COMMITTEE IN THE FOLLOWING CASE HAS PAID ADMINISTRATIVE FINES:
1425
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463 |

* THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # _[42}~

. DATE SCANNED 2 /2—1208'
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